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TO:   All Staff        

FROM:  Brenda Theriault-Regan 

              Superintendent of Schools 

RE:        Register Periods for Grades 1-4 

 

The following register periods will be adhered to by all schools that host grades 1-4.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

 

2023-2024 REGISTER PERIODS FOR GRADES 1-4 

 
Trimester 1: August 30 – November 28, 2023 (58 Days) 

Significant Dates Function 

November 28, 2023 Attendance and marking period end 

December 12, 2023 Report card information sent to Data Processing 

December 15, 2023 Report cards will be issued 

December 15, 2023 Special Education Progress Reports issued 

 

Trimester 2: November 29, 2023 – March 08, 2024 (60 Days) 

Significant Dates Function 

March 08, 2024 Attendance and marking period end 

March 26, 2024 Report card information sent to Data Processing 

April 01, 2024 Report cards will be issued 

April 01, 2024 Special Education Progress Reports issued 

  

Trimester 3: March 11 – June 13, 2024 (62+5*Days) 

Significant Dates Function 

TBD Attendance and marking period end 

TBD Report card information sent to Data Processing 

Last day Report cards will be issued 

Last day Special Education Progress Reports issued 

 
 

*SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING DAYS MISSED DUE TO INCLEMENT WEATHER. 
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